
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:                    All House Members 

 

From:                     Representative Chelsa Wagner 

 

Re:                   Condolence Resolution Honoring the Life and Service of Former State Representative 

Frank Gigliotti 

 

Date:                      August 29, 2011 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In the near future, I will be introducing a condolence resolution honoring the life and service of 

Mr. Frank Gigliotti, who sadly passed away on August 7, 2011, at the age of 68.  

 

As many of you remember, Mr. Gigliotti served as a member of the General Assembly from 

1989 through 2000. He represented the 22
nd

 District in Allegheny County, the same district that I 

proudly represent today. Mr. Gigliotti dedicated a major portion of his life to public service in 

the City of Pittsburgh, including as the Chairman of the 19
th

 Ward Democratic Committee, 

Manager of the City’s public safety fleet, and Superintendent of the Department of Public Works 

for the City of Pittsburgh.  

 

While the circumstances of his exit from office may be the most remembered aspect of his career 

today, there is no doubt that Mr. Gigilotti is also remembered by many of my constituents as an 

unyielding and dutiful advocate of the communities he served. As such, I would like to formally 

acknowledge the contributions that Mr. Gigliotti made to our Commonwealth by way of his 

public service in the City of Pittsburgh and the General Assembly. 

 

If you wish to join me in co-sponsoring this resolution, please contact Johnathan Detrick via 

email at jdetrick@pahouse.net. 
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